
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION DIVISION  130 W. CONGRESS STREET, 3RD FLOOR  TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1317 

TELEPHONE (520) 724-3731  FAX (520) 724-4434 
 
May 23, 2016 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
SOLICITATION NO. 217216 WILMOT ROAD: SAHUARITA ROAD TO INTERSTATE 10 (4RTWNS) 
 
This Addendum addresses questions raised through May 12, 2016 to 4:00 pm on May 19, 2016.  This Addendum 
shall be incorporated and made part of the Bid Documents as though included therein. This addendum is 2 
pages. 
 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 
 
PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SIGN IN SHEET: The sign-in sheet for the pre-bid meeting held May 10, 2016, is 
available on the Pima County Procurement Department Design and Construction Division website at: 
http://www.pima.gov/procure/ifbrfp-dc.htm  under the heading for this solicitation.  
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
Q)   I was not able to locate the plans on the county website. Are there plans available in PDF form? 
A)   To obtain copies of the Project’s Plan on PDF Google Pima County Transportation or copy this link: 

http://pima.gov/government/transportation/ 

Click on Current and Future Roadway Projects 

Click on Wilmot Road – Sahuarita Road to I 10 

Click on Project Documents Tab 

Q) There was mention of Wilmot Rd. being able to be closed from the North end of project to South at a point. 
What was that road to the South end of Project where it could be closed? 
A) Wilmot can be closed for 9 months of the 12 month project duration. The closure will be from Andrada 
north to the end of the project a distance of approximately 5 miles. 
 
Q) There is no bid item for the Q.C.. How are the Q.A./Q.C. requirements going to be managed? Will the 
contractor be required to provide Q.C.? Will the County be performing both items? 
A) The contractor is responsible for quality control and assurance.   In addition, Pima County inspects the 
work being performed to assure it is being done according to the plans and specifications. 
 
Q) Can we get a detail showing the placement of the 12” Dumped Rip Rap. Its calls for it the be placed on top 
of the seeding, but is seeding in those areas lowered 12” to accommodate  for the volume of the rip rap?   
A) RIP to be dumped on top of the seeding.  The area is not required to be lowered. 
 
Q) Section 201.304 has been revised from “the contractor shall retain the services of a person….” to “the 
contractor may also retain the services of a person…” regarding the noxious plant survey. Does that mean 
that the survey not required from the contractor?   
A) The verbal indicates that “the contractor MAY retain the services” The contractor is required to complete a 
survey. 
 
 

http://www.pima.gov/procure/ifbrfp-dc.htm
http://pima.gov/government/transportation/


 
Q) Does the roadway excavation quantity of 90,612 CY include the volume of material 12” below the asphalt?  
When calculating the earthwork quantities using the topo, vertical cogo and typical roadway Sections, my 
quantities match the earthwork summary table, but I included excavation down to the bottom of the 12” 
cement treated subgrade. If I only excavate down to the bottom of the asphalt, my earthwork quantities are 
nowhere close to the earthwork summary table, in fact, I come up with an import on the project not an export.  
Can you confirm if the 12” of cement treated soil is included in the excavation quantity?  
A) Early in the design process, Pima County found that the aerial photo and resulting contours were accurate 
to +/- 6”.  Aerial photo/contours is the information used on the plan profile sheets. Recognizing the accuracy 
limitations of the contours, Pima County directed the surveyors to physically take elevation/location shots to 
gain additional accuracy for earthwork calculations. The physical shots are represented in the cross-sections 
supplied to you, but the plan profiles never were updated and should not be used for earthwork calculations. 
 
Q) Road plans calls 6 Ea Property Corner Rebar installations, which is incidental to item 9250001. There is no 
item 9250001 in the Bid list.   
A) Pima County is responsible for the survey.  Pima County will set property corners if necessary.  Please 
disregard note in reference to item 9250001. 
 
Q) My dirt take has excess dirt on site Approx 50K can we waste out side of shoulder, or do we need to 
export from Job site? 
A) For bidding purposes, the 50k yards of material will need to be exported from the job site. 
 
 
All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Respondents are required to certify 
receipt of this addendum in their Bid Proposal.   Failure to do so may result in declaration of the bid as non-
responsive. 
 
 
/s/Anthony V. Schiavone 

Anthony V. Schiavone – Commodity/Contracts Officer 


